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KS/MEETING NOTICE DOE

August 6, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: Joseph Holonich, Acting Director
Repository Licensing and Quality
Assurance Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management

FROM: King Stablein, Senior Project Manager
Repository Licensing and Quality Assurance
Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING TECHNICAL EXCHANGE WITH THE
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (DOE)

DATE & TIME: August 20, 1991
8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Forrestal Building
Room 1E-245
1000 Independence Ave., S.M.
Washington, DC

PURPOSE:: For NRC and DOE to discuss DOE's
ESF design control process.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC , DOE
K. Stablein, et. al. J. Roberts, et. al.

STATE OF NEVADA AFFECTED LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

C. Johnson, et al. D. Bechtel, Clark County, NV
E. Holstein, Nye County, NV
M. Baughman, Lincoln County, NV
C. Thistlethwaite, Inyo County, CA
V. Poe, Mineral County, NV

(Original Signed by
King Stablein, Senior Project Manager
Repository Licensing and Quality
Assurance Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management
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Meetings between NRC technical staff and the Department of Energy are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to the spirit of "Open Meeting Statement

of NRC Staff Policy", 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78 which details the
open meeting policy for applicants and licensees.



